
From kadooka@IfA.Hawaii.Edu Sun Aug 11 22:26:52 2013
Date: Sun, 11 Aug 2013 22:26:11 -1000
From: Mary Ann Kadooka <kadooka@IfA.Hawaii.Edu>
Subject: Fwd: Explorers talk Thursday - join us

Mike,Please Forward to AAPT list...

Begin forwarded message:

     From: Roy Gal <rgal@ifa.hawaii.edu>
Date: August 11, 2013 9:51:34 PM HST
To: ifamanoa08@ifa.hawaii.edu
Subject: Explorers talk Thursday - join us

Aloha all, This Thursday, Aug. 15th, at 7:30PM, we will have our 3rd
Explorers of the Universe talk. Ed Lu, a former NASA astronaut, IfA
postdoc, and now CEO of the B612 Foundation will present "Astronomy Saves
The World" at UH Manoa's Kennedy Theatre. Please join us for this
interesting talk and show your support of the IfA and its ongoing public
programs. IfA faculty, staff and students are also invited to join us at
6:30PM outside the theatre for refreshments.

Please share this event with schools, neighbors, community boards,
friends, etc. If you need printed fliers to post please let me know.

Roy

Dr. Roy R. Gal
rgal@ifa.hawaii.edu
Assistant Astronomer/Outreach Coordinator/UH NGO University of Hawai'i - Manoa
Institute for Astronomy
2680 Woodlawn Dr.
Honolulu, HI 96822
808-956-6235

Michael Jones <mdj@phys.hawaii.edu>
To: aapthawaii-l@LISTS.HAWAII.EDU
Explorers talk Thursday
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